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John F. Rook, Q.C. 
Direct Line: 416.777.4885 
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February 28, 2007 

By email: monique_seguin@ct-tc.gc.ca 

Monique Seguin, Registrar 
Competition Tribunal 
The Thomas D'Arcy McGee Building 
90 Sparks Street, Suite 600 
Ottawa, ON KIP 5B4 

Dear Ms. Seguin: 

LLP 

Re: Sears Canada Inc. v. Christian Dior et al. 

We have received Mr. Affl.eck's letter dated February 27, 2007. 
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Our client's intention was to obtain an interim order requiring the Respondents to supply product 
pending the return of the section 75 application. Therefore, our client is amenable to Mr. Affl.eck's 
suggestion that the Respondents continue supply pending the leave application. 

However, we have asked Mr. Affleck for clarification on a number of points, particularly with 
respect to backorders for Givenchy products, which have not been shipped since December. We 
understand that Mr. Affleck will obtain instructions with respect to those issues by noon today. 

We are available for a conference call immediately thereafter at Madam Justice Simpson's 
convenience, or we can speak to the matter immediately before the hearing scheduled for tomorrow. 

Yours truly, 

BENNETTJONESLLP 

~~ 
John F. Rook, Q.C. 

JFR/ck 

c. D. Affleck 
c. D. Bell/L. Visser 
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